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Masonic Temple

David Litogo! s a middle schoot
teacher in the Farmington Public
Schools, where ke teaches a Mich-
igan history class, He is a mem-
ber of the Farmington Hills His-
torical Soctety and the Farming-
ton Historical Socicty.

By Davo Litogot
spoclal writor

When fire swept through several
maln street butldings in 1872, Farm-
Ington witnessed Its worst catastro-
phe, Without this fire, however, we
might not have had one of the arcas
finest historical bulldings.

Today, the Masanle Temple occu-

ples the corner of Road

and Grand River. It has been at the
hub of township and elty (2 for over
100 years. Bullt In 1876 to house the
townshlp offices and the Masonic
Lodge, the mansard-style structure
represents a combination of Victorl-
an and French

the structure: the

Eastern Star, the White Shrine, the
Job’s Daughters, the Demolay and

n
-
tlons that
footnrinte N

in h;;tory

In combination, these sororitles
and focus i

long-time community hub

thelr charities, retirement homes,

and other clylc activities.
The bullding the group calls home

kas zeen rovers! changes and e
provements — but it atill remains a

focal point in Farmington history
and

Its bullder, J.5. Prall, would still
be proud of its improvements and al-
terations, The only thing that would
disturb him today is the fact that a
pillard porch covers one of the origi-
nal cornerstories.

The Farmlngton Lodge of Free-
masons was officlally chartered in
January 1865, The 12 orlglnal mem-
bers met over the drygoods store of
Oliver B. Smith.
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RANDY BORST/statf phalographor

The Masonic Temploe has been at the hub of township and city

life for over 100 years.

‘This stone bullding was gutted in
that 1872 fire, destroying the Lodge
charter, records, furniture and cloth-
Ing. The belonglngs were insured but
a new mecting place was necessary,

UNTIL A new Lodge could be
buill, pastmaster Norman Lee pro-
vlded a bullding. Then P, Dean
Warner, {ather of the future gover-
nor of Michigan, offered the upper
floor of the new Warner Building
{now called Warner Block). The
Lodge used these fachlities for about
three years.

‘The lot where the new comblna-
tion Town Hall-Lodge was to be built
was purchased from Cynthla M. Col-
lins for $800. The price for the bulld-
Ing was budgeted at $4,180, but, like
most endeavors of this sort, the final
price was more, costing $4,300, of
which the Masons pald $1,150. In re-
turn, the Masons hold a perpetual
lease for 99 years.

The new building was ready for
occupancy on Dec. 27, 1876, Wings
were added in 1915. The structure
was remodeled In 1936, 1951 and
agatn In 1965, The upstalrs meeting
room was renovated and a new stalr-

way added, The orlginal entrance to *

the second level was placed in the
“steeple” tower. Later, another
stairway was added when the south
wing was built; today, thls Is used as
a fire escape,

Throughout Its history, the build-
ing was used for dances, lectures,
musicals, political meetings, basket-
ball games, spelling bees, church
services, school plays, club meetings
and the tawnshlp Ilbrary. A band-
shell was cven built ncar the Town
Hall for outdoor concerts. The town-
ship tax machine was housed In a
small mezzanine room.

WHEN THE townshlp munlelpal
offices moved across the strect In
1963, the Lodge paid $6,150 for Its
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You will want to see
X our speclal designs
for summer. Pretty
loungewear for Mom...
A\ for Mother's Day on
May 1. Designs for patio
\ and poolside entertalning.
And styles for travel
or reloxing at home,
Informally modeled
throughout our store,
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auting

r elforts,
' the Farmington Founders' Festlval,

part of the building, Partitions were
torn out, the dining room enlarged
and a new Interlor stalrway added,
‘The exterior of the buliding Is dec-
orated with symbols and “lools” of
the Freemasons. The interlor meet-
ing room Is the traditional blue with
scatlng for over 100 pcople. This
room Is shared by the five organiza.

wood chalre wilh Horculon cushlons
(Compare at3259).
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‘They host dinners, provide craft sale
space, and run a concession stand at
the center of town, .

Steeped In tradition, the Masonle
Lodge has had over 80 worshipful
masters. Its membership list kas In-
cluded township officlals, doctors,
lawyers and blue and white collar

workers alike who meet to enhance

any Lifestyie

Herculon covors
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Complote with bulit-In ladder.

Sources: “Farmington: A Picto-
rial History," Lee S. Peel, 1971;“If
Walils Could Talk-Heritage
Homes of Farminpton," Ruth R,
Mochi, 1980; “One °

Years of Masonry-History of

Farmington Lodge No, 15I'F &
AM," George Dorset P.M., 1065;
Interview, Howard Legg-Secre.
tary, Farmington Lodge No. 151,
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19” MONITOR TV

« Quartz-Controlled
134-Channel Tuning

»Modern Styled Stand
«Walnut Grain Finish with
Chrome Accents

« Easy-Roll Casters
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